

ASTON CLINTON PARISH COUNCIL
ASTON CLINTON PARISH MEETING ROOM, LONDON ROAD, ASTON
CLINTON.

☎ **01296 631269** ✉ **parishcouncil@astonclinton.org**

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of the Facilities Committee on Wednesday
10th June at 7.30pm in the Parish Council Meeting Room.

AGENDA

Due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, a resolution may be brought to exclude the press and public from the meeting, under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 for the following items: 15.067 Pavilion

15.059 Co-option of Keith Loxley

15.060 Apologies for Absence

15.061 Declarations of Interests

For Councillors to declare any personal or prejudicial interests in the motions, in accordance with Standing Orders 7c and 7d.

15.062 Minutes of Last Meeting

15.063 Public Participation

To allow members of the public to ask questions with respect to items on the agenda

15.064 Grounds Maintenance:

- i. Report from Sub-Committee
- ii. Discuss clearance of compound and sale of unwanted equipment
Motion: To resolve which items of grounds maintenance equipment to sell and by what method
- iii. Update on grass cutting issues in churchyard
Motion: To agree to increase the frequency of cutting the churchyard to once every 2 weeks and have the cuttings collected.
- iv. Update on progress with reinstatement of footpaths
- v. Update on football pitches in the Park
Motion: To resolve to apply fertiliser and weedkiller to the football areas
- vi. Reinstatement of rough grass area adjacent to the meadow pitch to general use.
Motion: To agree to the rough area adjacent to the Meadow Pitch being cut & cleared and the holes in the ground to be filled and seeded
- vii. Potholes on Park Driveway
Motion: To agree that the Clerk to obtain quotes for the repair of the driveway approach to the park.
- viii. New signage for the entrance to the park to be congruent with new tenant's signage

- ix. Pond area
Motion: The clerk to request a R.O.S.P.A inspection of the pond area in the Park
- x. Update on the Culvert
- xi. Discuss how to initiate an inventory of lampposts in the village and assess depreciation and a replacement programme.
- xii. Update on devolution position

15.065 Sports and Recreation

- i. Report from Sub-Committee
- ii. New football permits
Motion: To agree that the Clerk issues park permits football for the season 2015/2016
- iii. Update on preparations for the Colts Fun Day
- iv. Update on Allotments
- v. Discussion of the provision of a picnic and BBQ area in the park and additional picnic tables in the vicinity of the playpark.

15.66 Community

- i. Update on the Pavilion

15.67 Any Other Business

15.68 Date of Next Meeting

THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND ALL MEETING

G Merry
Parish Clerk
5/6/15